Campus Announcements for the week of 05/29/2006

Table of Contents

- **01.** Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)
- 1. Time to renew library material
- 02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements
- 1. Introducing Hal A. Skopicki, MD, PhD
- 2. Stony Brook Ophthalmology Is Now A Davis Vision Laser Vision Correction Provider
- 03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)
- 1. This hands on workshop will teach you how to use the Lotus Notes Calendar to manage meetings, reminders, etc.
- 2. Lawson Training
- 3. Teaching with Technology workshops Including: Blackboard, Digitizing Media, On-line Surveys, PodCasting & Webpage Development
- 4. HSC Library June Class Schedule
- 5. Managing Multiple Priorities
- 6. Learn to Speak English free!

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. The Institute for Cell and Developmental Biology present "Host-Pathogen Interactions: Cell Biology and (Bio)Chemistry"
- 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar Thursday, June 8Th
- 3. Fifth Antonija Prelec Memorial Lecture, May 31, 2006, 1:00-3:00 (Time Corrected)
- 4. Ecology and Evolution
- 5. Mechanisims of Neuregulin 1 erbB Signaling in Sensory and Gating Circuits
- 05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures
- 1. Ethics Grand Rounds
- 2. Lasik Lunch & Learn Seminar Stony Brook Ophthalmology

3. Women's Heart Health Series III

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

- 1. Hillel Foundation Gala Concert and dessert reception to Honor Dr. Jane Yahil this Wednesday night. Advance Tickets Required.
- 2. You Can Be the One to Give Hope to Many

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

- 1. Steve Pikiell Basketball Camp at Stonybrook University
- 2. Stony Brook Women's Basketball Camp
- 3. Department of Campus Recreation Coed Summer Softball League now forming
- 4. Department of Campus Recreation 3 on 3 Outdoor Summer Basketball Intramural League Now Forming
- 5. The Drowsy Chaperone on June 10th
- 6. Estee Lauder Tickets Saturday, June 24th
- 7. Legendary British Folk-Rock Band Fairport Convention to perform at The University Cafe, Sunday June 11th at 6 P.M.

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

- 1. Adobe Photoshop: NCE 321 12 sessions Fee: \$629
- 2. Designing a Website with Microsoft Publisher: NCE 325.4 2 sessions Fee: \$109
- 3. Music Basics for Kids Open Houses May 13, May 20, and June 3
- 4. Defensive Driving Program for CSEA Members and immediate family.
- 5. Advanced Access: NCE 317.1 4 sessions Fee: \$209
- 6. Bartend Class

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

- 1. Are you an overweight healthy non-smoker?
- 2. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving
- 3. Long Island Database Project Volunteers Wanted

4. Office of the Vice President for Research - Monday Memo

10. Miscellaneous

- 1. Summer Camps at Stony Brook University 631-632-4550
- 2. LIGASE Science Summer Programs at Stony Brook
- 3. Recycle your Laser Jet Toner Cartridges and Cell Phones

01. Administrative (dept moves/closes, employee info, Admin announcements)

1. Time to renew library material

Faculty, Management Confidential and Professional staff who currently have borrowed library material from the Main, Music and/or Science/Engineering Library, with a due date of May 16, 2006 are urged to renew at this time. The new due date, after properly renewing, will be December 22, 2006.

For information on how to renew via STARS/OPAC, please go to the URL.

To renew in person, please present your ID card to service desk staff. It is not necessary to bring the material into the library in order to have them renewed. There are no phone renewals. Thank you.

http://sunysb.edu/~library/services/circulation/borrowing.html#renew

Submitted by: David Weiner/Lib

02. Hosp/HSC Admin Announcements

1. Introducing Hal A. Skopicki, MD, PhD

The Department of Internal Medicine is pleased to announce the appointment of Dr. Hal A. Skopicki as Assistant Professor of Medicine in the Division of Cardiology. Dr. Skopicki will also serve as the director of the heart failure and cardiomyopathy program of Stony Brook Universitys Heart Center.

Dr. Skopickis areas of special interest include advanced cardiovascular disease, left ventricular support devices and mitral valve disease.

Dr. Skopicki will be seeing patients at University Hospital in the Heart Center on Level 5 of Stony Brook University Hospital as well as at the offices of Stony Brook Internists, PC in Islandia. For consultations, call 444-9600.

For more information about Dr. Skopicki, please see his webpage

http://www.upsb.org/xq/asp/code.2809/qx/html_patient/physician.htm

Submitted by: Sue-Ann Villano/CPMP

2. Stony Brook Ophthalmology Is Now A Davis Vision Laser Vision Correction Provider

Stony Brook Ophthalmology is now a participating provider with the Davis Vision Laser Vision Correction Program. All eligible members will receive a 25% discount off of the usual refractive surgery (ie: LASIK) charges. To those who are not eligible, Stony Brook Ophthalmology will continue to provide a \$500 discount to all Stony Brook employees and their extended family. If you are interested in LASIK or would like to discuss your options please do not hesitate to call our phone number at (631)444-4996.

Lastly, Dr. Marc Dinowitz will be conducting a LASIK Lunch & Learn session on Thursday June 1st at 12PM. Location TBA. Come and learn more about refractive surgery. Space is limited. To inquire about this meeting or to reserve a spot, please call (631) 444-4996.

Submitted by: Marc Dinowitz/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training (work related; HR, EAP, DoIT, etc...)

1. This hands on workshop will teach you how to use the Lotus Notes Calendar to manage meetings, reminders, etc.

Join us this Thursday 6/1 from 9-12. Click here to register for "Manage Your Time More Effectively Using the Lotus Notes Calendar and To Do List". http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/notestraining/index.shtml

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

2. Lawson Training

Lawson Training Classes to be held on 6/8/06 at 10am or you can come to the class on 6/15/06 at 1pm, both classes will be held in the IT Training Room, (HSC-Library - Computer Classroom - Room 3-133A), "For All Hospital Employees". To attend this class please contact Michele Thomas, Lawson Support Specialist, ext. 4-7805 and you must have a SBUH main computer sign-on. There will be 2 parts covered in this class, the first half is for ordering from the Storerooms in the Hospital and the second half will cover ordering from an outside Vendor. I suggest that all employees who are either new to Stony Brook Hospital or if you just need a refresher course, please attend this class.

Submitted by: Michele Thomas/UHMC

3. Teaching with Technology workshops - Including: Blackboard, Digitizing Media, Online Surveys, PodCasting & Webpage Development

Are you a faculty member who is interested in learning how you can incorporate technology into your teaching?

Perhaps you've heard of Blackboard, know how to post content but wish you knew more?

Are you interested in conducting a survey but do not want to use Blackboard?

Do you have information on VHS Tapes that you would like to digitize for your students (and not violate copyright)?

Are you interested in learning about PodCasting?

This summer, the Department of Instructional Computing, CELT and the Library will be offering workshops regarding various computing resources.

For more information, including the schedule and to register, visit:

http://www.ic.sunysb.edu/blackboard/faculty.shtml?workshops

These sessions are available to all Faculty, Staff and TA's.

http://www.ic.sunysb.edu/blackboard/faculty.shtml?workshops

Submitted by: Instructional Computing

4. HSC Library June Class Schedule

All classes are in Classroom 2 unless otherwise noted.

Attendance is free of charge and advanced registration for the scheduled classes listed below is not required.

COURSES ARE LISTED IN ORDER BY DATE

http://www.hsclib.sunysb.edu/educhie/CurrentSchedule.pdf

Submitted by: Michael Bailou Huang/HSC

5. Managing Multiple Priorities

Learn how to make the most effective use of your time, meet deadlines and manage multiple priorities by taking an action-oriented approach.

Objectives:

Set goals, prioritize tasks and plan for each day

Identify inefficient uses of time and ways to improve or eliminate them

Work smarter to reduce stress and increase productivity

This is an introductory workshop.

Date: June 7th; Time: 9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

To Register: Click on link below

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/Admin/HRSForms.nsf/aac30a50eebe3a8185256a6f004b0a84/7c48757ce9aedf9a85256a8d004b4293?OpenDocument

Submitted by: Patricia Lore/Admin

6. Learn to Speak English - free!

Are you interested in learning to speak English more fluently? Do you need help with Reading or Writing skills? If you answered yes to one or both of these questions, we have a free service available to you. The Stony Brook Adult Literacy Center offers free tutoring to all Stony Brook employees, family members, and students. Please contact Cindy Brodsky for more information at 444-5272.

Submitted by: Cindy Brodsky/UHMC

04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. The Institute for Cell and Developmental Biology present "Host-Pathogen Interactions: Cell Biology and (Bio)Chemistry"

Dr. Hidde Ploegh, Member of the Whitehead Institute and Professor of Biology at MIT will present the Tenth Annual Lectureship of the Institute for Cell and Developmental Biology. Lecture will be held Thursday, June 1, 2006 at 4:00 P.M. in the Health Sciences Center, Lecture Hall 3, Level 2.

Submitted by: Jacqueline Ashe/CAS

2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar - Thursday, June 8Th

You are cordially invited to attend a Biochemistry and Cell Biology Seminar on Thursday, June 8, 2006 at 4:00pm in room 038, Life Sciences Building.

Our Guest Speaker will be Dr. Norman Arnheim from the University of Southern California. Dr. Anrheim will speak on "Human Germline Mutations: Why does Increased Paternal Age Lead to Greater de nova Mutation Rates?" The Host is Dr. Rolf Sternglanz. For additional information, please call 2/8550.

Submitted by: Diane Rodriguez/CAS

•

Please come and join us for this exciting free lecture.

Fifth Antonija Prelec Memorial Lecture Presented by Dr. Clifford Lynch, Executive Director of the Coalition for Networked Information

3. Fifth Antonija Prelec Memorial Lecture, May 31, 2006, 1:00-3:00 (Time Corrected)

E-Research and Cyberinfrastructure: Implications for the System of Scholarly Communication 1:00-3:00 PM, Health Sciences Center, Level 3, Lecture Hall 5

http://www.prelec.stonybrook.edu/

Submitted by: Julitta Jo/HSC

4. Ecology and Evolution

Dissertation Defense 12:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 31, 2006, Life Sciences Building, Room 038 "The Effects Of Two Invasive Plants On Several Native Communities In Hudson River Freshwater Tidal Wetlands" Catherine McGlynn, Department of Ecology & Evolution, Stony Brook University

If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call the Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600

Submitted by: Donna Digiovanni/CAS

5. Mechanisims of Neuregulin 1 erbB Signaling in Sensory and Gating Circuits

David Talmage, Ph.D., Columbia University Thursday, June 1, Room 038 Life Sciences, 2:00 PM

Submitted by: Jessica Kunis/Prov

05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Ethics Grand Rounds

The UBUH Institutional Ethics Committee presents: Dr. Jerome Kassirer, Distinguished Professor, Tufts University School of Medicine, Professor (Adjunct) of Medicine and Bioethics, Case Western Reserve University. Dr Kassirer will speak on How Financial Conflicts of Interest endanger our profession Dr. Kassirer is editor-in-chief emeritus at the New England Journal of Medicine. He is the author of On the Take: How Medicine's Complicity with Big Business Can Endanger Your Health (Oxford University Press 2005). Wednesday, May 31, 2006, HSC Level 2, Lecture Hall 4, 12 noon-1:30. Cookies will be served. Please call 631-444-4000 to register.

Submitted by: Elisa Nelson/UHMC

2. Lasik Lunch & Learn Seminar - Stony Brook Ophthalmology

Stony Brook Ophthalmology will be hosting a LASIK Lunch & Learn Seminar on Thursday, June 1st at 12PM. Location TBA. The seminar will be conducted by Dr. Marc Dinowitz who directs the refractive surgery (ie: LASIK) service at Stony Brook.

To inquire about this meeting or to reserve a spot, please call (631) 444-4996. Space is limited. Stony Brook Ophthalmology is now a participating provider with the Davis Vision Laser Vision Correction Program. All eligible members will receive a 25% discount off of the usual refractive surgery (ie: LASIK) charges. To those who are not eligible, Stony Brook Ophthalmology will continue to provide a \$500 discount to all Stony Brook employees and their extended family.

Submitted by: Marc Dinowitz/UHMC

3. Women's Heart Health Series III

A luncheon lecture on a "Look at Obesity- A Guide to Diet Modification" will be held on Thursday, June 1, 12 noon - 1pm at the Health Science Center, Lecture Hall 3, Level 2 Speaker, Josephine Connolly-Schoonen, M.S., R.D., Department of Family Medicine A light lunch will be provided for participants.

Pre-registration is required, please call HealthConnect at 444-4000 to reserve your seat.

Submitted by: Bessie Ortega/UHMC

06. Charitable (Habitat, Blood drives, Cats, etc...)

1. Hillel Foundation Gala Concert and dessert reception to Honor Dr. Jane Yahil this Wednesday night. Advance Tickets Required.

Join the Hillel Foundation on Wednesday evening, May 31st at 7:30 PM in the Wang Center for a piano performance by Jeffrey Marcus followed by a lavish dessert reception and CD signing. The event will honor Dr. Jane Yahil, Associate Vice President of the Health Sciences Center for 20 years of service to our Board of Directors. Proceeds benefit the student planned programs at Hillel. Advance ticket purchase necessary - limited amount of seats going fast... Email Jill.Zucker@StonyBrook.edu

http://www.sunysb.edu/hillel

Submitted by: Jill Zucker/Affl

2. You Can Be the One to Give Hope to Many

The Stony Brook University Hospital is in great need of blood and platelet donors. We are especially in need of platelets.

Located on the main level of the hospital

Please call Jennifer L. Peace at 444-7586 or jlpeace@notes.sunysb.edu

Thanks for helping our patients in need.

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

07. Entertainment (Sports, Movies, Events, etc...)

1. Steve Pikiell Basketball Camp at Stonybrook University

Steve Pikiell and the entire Stony Brook Men's Basketball Staff is running 4 sessions of basketball camp this summer for boys ages 8-16. The weeks of day camp are July 10-July 14 and July 24-July 28. We are also introducing two new sessions to camp. The First is a "Weekend Session" from June 30-July 2 and we are also hosting a "Day/Overnight Session" from July 30-August 2. The weekend session will be from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. and will cost \$200. The day camps will be from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. and cost \$295. The overnight session will cost \$425. Any Stony Brook employee will be entitled to a 10% discount. If anyone is interested please contact Dan Rickard at 632-4498 or by email daniel.rickard@stonybrook.edu. The application is also online at www.goseawolves.org on the Men's Basketball page.

Submitted by: Daniel Rickard/Pres

2. Stony Brook Women's Basketball Camp

The Stony Brook Women's Basketball Staff is running a week of basketball camp for girls ages 8-14 from June 25-June 29. The cost of camp is \$300 and the hours are 9 am to 4 pm. Anyone interested should contact Debbie Ayres at 632-9790 or by email at Deborah.Ayres@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Daniel Rickard/Pres

3. Department of Campus Recreation Coed Summer Softball League now forming

The Department of Campus Recreation Coed Summer Softball League is now forming. Registration Deadline is June 2nd. League will run from June 6 Aug. 10th. Games will be played at 5:30pm & 6:45pm on Tues &/or Thurs nights. Teams will consist of at least nine people (4 women minimum) on the field at all times. Registration Fee is \$175.00/team. Only students, faculty & staff of the University are eligible to participate. For more information, please contact Marie Turchiano at 632-4145.

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/CAS

4. Department of Campus Recreation 3 on 3 Outdoor Summer Basketball Intramural League Now Forming

The Department of Campus Recreation 3 on 3 Outdoor Summer Basketball League is now forming. Registration Deadline is June 1st. League will run from June 7 Aug. 9th. Games will be played from 5:30pm - 8:00pm on Wednesday nights. Teams will consist of at least 3 people. Registration Fee is \$40.00/team. Only students, faculty & staff of the University are eligible to participate. For more information, please contact Marie Turchiano at 632-4145.

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/CAS

5. The Drowsy Chaperone on June 10th

The Employee Activities Council has two tickets left for The Drowsy Chaperone on Saturday,

June 10th, matinee, at the Marriott Marquis. They are \$94.00 each ticket and can only be sold together.

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CAS

6. Estee Lauder Tickets - Saturday, June 24th

The Employee Activities Council has tickets for Estee Lauder products. This is a "closed door" for invited guests for Stony Brook employees, friends and the community. There is no charge for this admission. Admittance is from 8:00-3:30 p.m. (no one is permitted on line after 3:30 pm) at 90 Nicon Court, Hauppauge. Contact Dorothy Kutzin at 632-6040.

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CAS

7. Legendary British Folk-Rock Band Fairport Convention to perform at The University Cafe, Sunday June 11th at 6 P.M.

Fairport Convention, the legendary British Folk Rock band, with its roots in the 1960's, will perform at The University Cafe on Sunday, June 11th at 6 P.M. Fairport alumni include Richard Thompson, Iain Matthews, and the late Sandy Denny, with founding member Simon Nicol at the head of the present Fairport line up.

Tickets are \$35.00 (\$30.00 for students) for advance paid reservations, \$40.00 at the door (\$35.00 for students) if available. For information, call 632-6027 or e mail gpalaia@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses (SPD, etc...)

1. Adobe Photoshop: - NCE 321 - 12 sessions - Fee: \$629

Professional artists, amateur photographers and Web novices should know the fundamentals of Photoshop, the most powerful image editing software on the market. Whether you want to learn how to prepare photographs for offset printing or just want to create good-looking scans for your personal homepage, a working knowledge of Photoshop is essential. Topics covered will include the Photoshop work area, image basics, working with selections, working with layers, painting, masks, channels, creating special effects, basic pen tool techniques and creating images for electronic publishing. We will be working in the Windows environment.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

Section A: Wed., 6:30-9:30pm, Aug. 2, 9, 16, 23, 30; Sept. 6, 13, 20, 27; Oct. 4, 11, 18, 2006. 10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

For questions call 632-7071

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

2. Designing a Website with Microsoft Publisher: - NCE 325.4 - 2 sessions - Fee: \$109

Creating basic Web pages is easy with Microsoft's page layout program. Learn about Publisher's "WYSIWYG" word processor-like tools, built-in HTML code generator, design considerations, page wizards, page enhancements, debugging and site publication.

Prerequisite: Introduction to the Internet or equivalent experience.

Section B: Mon., 6:30-9:30 pm, July 10,17, 2006

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted.

To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

For questions call 632-7071

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

3. Music Basics for Kids Open Houses May 13, May 20, and June 3

See how young musicians experience music through games and exercises that allow them to use physical movement as they learn the basics of pitch, rhythm and notation.

Level I 9:30 am - 10:20 Kindergarten

Level II 10:30 am - 11:20 First through Second grades

Level III 11:30 am - 12:20 Third through Sixth Grades

Music Basics for Kids classes are held in the Choral Room (#0113) located in the basement of the Music building at Stony Brook University.

Visiting children are most welcome to participate in class and should wear comfortable clothing suitable for movement; long pants, T-shirts and light sneakers or dance shoes are perfect. Information about the Music Basics for Kids curriculum and registration for Fall 2006 classes will be available. Classes fill up quickly so we urge you to register at the earliest opportunity. For questions, please contact Dorothea Cook: 631-751-7672 dorotheacook@yahoo.com

Submitted by: Edith Auner/CAS

4. Defensive Driving Program for CSEA Members and immediate family.

Defensive Driving classes are back! Reduce up to 4 points on your driving record. Save 10% for 3 years on auto insurance with the New York Safety Programs 6 hour driver improvement course. All classes are held at CSEA Region One, 3 Garet Place, Commack, NY 11725. Members and immediate family pay only \$19.00. Call the N.Y.S.P. directly to register and receive more information! Tel. #1-800-942-6874. First class is July 12th & 13th from 5:30 - 8:30pm

Submitted by: Louise Melious/Admin

5. Advanced Access: - NCE 317.1 - 4 sessions - Fee: \$209

Add power to you database by creating custom forms, reports and advanced techniques with tables, queries and macros. There will be a review of using relational databases and mastering relationships.

Required Text: Teach Yourself Access 2000 (by IDG). Cost of textbook is not included in the fee. Students must bring textbook to the first class meeting.

Section K: Mon., 6:30-9:30 pm, June 5,12,19,26, 2006

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

For questions call 632-7071

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

Submitted by: Frank Esposito/Prov

6. Bartend Class

A complete introduction to mix drinks and liquors as well as bars management. Plenty of in-class practice (using simulated liquors), lectures and demonstrations. Includes book and certificate. Five sessions: 6/21, 6/26, 6/28, 7/5, 7/10, 6:00 pm 8:00 pm, Union studio 081. Cost: \$75/student, \$90 /non-student. To register call the Craft Center 632-6822, Union room 049.

http://stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

09. Research (Studies, Testing, etc...)

1. Are you an overweight healthy non-smoker?

Are you an overweight healthy non-smoker?

We invite you to participate in a study of how your lungs work.

This study involves pulmonary function testing (2 hours), followed by 2 days of chest imaging (about 4 hours on the first day and 2 hours on the second day). We will be studying whether your weight is affecting the way your lungs clear things that you breathe in.

If you are interested and you are: Overweight Never smoked Do not have a cough Are not pregnant Are over the age of 18 No pacemaker or other device in your chest

Please Call: 631-444-1776 and ask to speak to Dr.Daroowalla in the Pulmonary Division about the lung study. You will be paid \$25 for each day of imaging that you complete.

Submitted by: Mario Solomita/UHMC

2. Earn Money In Psychology Studies On Traits, Coping, And Problem Solving

Participate in an experiment involving filling out questionnaires and doing computer-based problem-solving tasks. If you are 18 years or older, you may be eligible to participate in this

study.

To find out more, call 632-7811.

Submitted by: Anne Moyer/CAS

3. Long Island Database Project - Volunteers Wanted

The Long Island Cancer Center is creating a database of blood samples and clinical information to help researchers better understand why some individuals develop breast and prostate cancer while others do not.

Women and men are eligible to participate if they were diagnosed with breast or prostate cancer OR have never been diagnosed with cancer, are 18 years of age or older, are a current Long Island resident and have lived on Long Island for at least 5 years.

For more information about the study, please call Britney Duncan at 444-7995 or 1-800-566-9667.

Submitted by: Erin O'Leary/UHMC

4. Office of the Vice President for Research - Monday Memo

The Office of the Vice President for Research distributes a biweekly electronic "Monday Memo" with items of interest to Stony Brook's research and creative activities community. If you would like to join our mailing list, please visit

http://www.stonybrook.edu/research/monmemo/mmarchive.html

Submitted by: Marc Dempsey/Res

10. Miscellaneous

1. Summer Camps at Stony Brook University 631-632-4550

Let us make your childs summer vacation a safe learning experience filled with fun! Call for a free brochure which includes registration information, rates and dates or visit our website at www.stonybrook.edu/daycamp.

Seawolves Sport Camps

We offer a wide range of athletic sport camps for children between the ages 7 - 18: Baseball Camp, Tennis Camp, Softball Camp, Boys Lacrosse Camp, Girls Soccer Camp, Boys Soccer Camp, Boys Basketball Camp, Girls Basketball Camp, Volleyball Camp, and Cheerleading Camp.

Summer Camp

For children between the ages 5 - 12, co-ed, June 26th - August 18th, 2006. Offers three hours of athletics and three hours of academics each day, computers and swimming included daily.

Camp Academies

Camp Academies for children entering grades 4th- 11th specializing in one week programs in the following categories: Medical/Athletic; Chess; Chess/Medical; Art; Acting and Crafty Arts. http://www.stonybrook.edu/daycamp

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

2. LIGASE Science Summer Programs at Stony Brook

LIGASE is currently accepting applications for several science summer programs for students who are entering 7th grade, up to seniors in high school. For information and applications please visit us at www.stonybrook.edu/ligase. For more information call Melissa at 632-9750 or email MElefterion@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ligase

Submitted by: Melissa Elefterion/CAS

3. Recycle your Laser Jet Toner Cartridges and Cell Phones

Did you know:

- * That more than 85% of used printer cartridges are simply tossed in the trash?
- * More than 90% of a laserjet cartridge consists of recyclable materials. Help us remove them from the waste stream by recycling.

Please contact Maria Maloney at 632-1287 to arrange for a pickup.

Thank you. Brought to you by the Department of Recycling and Resource Management.

Submitted by: Michael Youdelman/Admin